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No. FFE-B-G(6)- 9/2015
Government of Himachal Pradesh
: Forest Department.
From

The Principal Secretary (Forests) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.
To '
- The Pr. Chief Conservator of Forest (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, lalland, Shimla.
Dated Shimla-2.the : /5,//,, 2016.
L\/\,q&\b\’ " Subject: Additional violation cases (not included in the list of
e 2183) not reported earlier to Hon'ble High Court.
D\w&a /f«wﬂ | Sir,
Ag en AJTN”W ap I am directed to refer to the subject cited above and to say
\»-Qb&nte JEﬂ——-that cases of all such roads (not included in the list of 2183) constructed in

violation of the provisions of the Forest {Conservation) Act. 1980 be
accepted and processed for seeking approval under the sajd Act 50 that these
can be regularised.
This is for your information and strict compliance.
Yours faithfull}./.
0

(Sat Pal Dhiman) | § -~ ¢

Joint Secretary ( Forests) to the

Government of Himachal Pradesh.
Encls _As‘above Dated 2~ the / & — 2016
Copy is forwarded to:-

& The Dy. Secy. (PW) to the GoHP w.r.t his- letter No. PBW (B)

E (3) 1/2013-1 dated 8-11-16 for information, -
2 Nodal Officer-cum-CCF(F CA) is requested to circulate the same to
all CCFs/CFs(Territorial & Wildlife) for compliance. '

(Sat Pai Uﬁfﬁms‘fu,[é

Joint Secretary (Forests) to the
zGovernment of Himachal Pradesh



